From: ecf_bounces@nyed.uscourts.gov [mailto:ecf_bounces@nyed.uscourts.gov]

Sent: Monday, September 29, 2008 9:53 AM

To: nobody@nyed.uscourts.gov

Subject: Activity in Case 1:07-cv-03823-RJD-JMA Lucker et al v. Bayside Cemetery and Congregation et al
Status Conference

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT
RESPOND to this e-mail because the mail box is unattended.

***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States policy
permits attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to receive one free
electronic copy of all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required by law or directed by
the filer. PACER access fees apply to all other users. To avoid later charges, download a copy
each document during this first viewing. However, if the referenced document is a transcript, the
free copy and 30 page limit do not apply.

U.S. District Court
Eastern District of New York
Notice of Electronic Filing

The following transaction was entered on 9/29/2008 at 9:52 AM EDT and filed on 9/25/2008

Case Name: Lucker et al v. Bayside Cemetery and Congregation et al
Case Number: 1:07-cv-3823
Filer:

Document Number: 24

Docket Text:

Minute Entry for proceedings held before Chief Judge Raymond J. Dearie: Status
Conference held on 9/25/2008. Counsel for parties present. Plaintiff's attorney
addresses the Court and asks that the case move forward to trial. Defendant's attorney
addresses the Court and requests permission to file a motion to dismiss. With the
Court's permission, Gary Katz, vice president of the Hebrew Free Burial Association,
addresses the Court on how to resolve this problem at Bayside. Briefing schedule on
defendant's motion to dismiss as follows: motion due 10/13/08, plaintiff's opposition
due 11/12/08, defense reply due 12/1/08. Oral argument scheduled for 12/12/08 at 11
AM. (Chee, Alvin)
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